
1

Brenda Hopwood

From: ella maxwell <emaxwell@hoerrnursery.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 1:48 PM

To: Brenda Hopwood

Cc: Stacy Peterson

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To: 

MayorsOffice 

 

Name: 

ella maxwell 

 

Email: 

emaxwell@hoerrnursery.com 

 

Home Address 

501 s main washington 

 

Business Name 

hoerr nursery 

 

Business Address 

8020 n shadetree dr 

 

Home Phone 

309-444-3758 

 

Business Phone 

309-208-6188 

 

Fax 

309-691-1834 

 

Preferred method of contact: 

Email 

 

Preference on which commission you would like to serve: 

Peoria Urban Forestry Advisory Board 

 

Community Volunteer Experience 

certified arborist 

 

Have you previously served on a city commission: 

No 

 

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service 
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Professional and Employment Background 

horticulturist 

certified arborist 

master gardener 

member of various plant societies and garden clubs 

 

Educational Background 

BS from UofI in Ornamental Horticulture 1981 

 

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if 

appointed I have knowledge and experience and a working relationship with other members of board 

 

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No 

 

Sent from (ip address): 173.161.31.162 

(173-161-31-162-Illinois.hfc.comcastbusiness.net) 

Date/Time: June 7, 2016 1:47 pm 

Coming from (referer): 

http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/ 

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/7.0; 

rv:11.0) like Gecko 

 

 


